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Ladies and Gentlemen:

This list of questions and responses is being issued to clarify certain information contained in the
above referenced RFR. The State’s responses are italicized. The statements and interpretations
contained in responses to any questions, whether responded to verbally or in writing, are not
binding. Nothing in any response to any questions is to be construed as agreement to or
acceptance by the Department of any statement or interpretation on the part of the entity asking
the question.

1. What is the duration of the RFR if awarded? 6 months?
ANSWER: Three (3) years. Please refer to “Duration of Assignment” on the first page of
the RFR.

2. Is any vendor currently providing/provided in the recent past these services? If so, who is the

vendor company and under what TORFP/RFR number?

ANSWER: There is no incumbent.

3. Almost all MD RFR or TORFPs for PM in the past few years made PMP certification or
Augile certification a required qualification. We do not see that a required qualification. Is
there a specific reason why it is not a required one?

ANSWER: The State's Agile Methodology is the process being emphasized, the proposed
candidate must meet the qualifications set forth in Section 4. Any additional certifications
will be evaluated and ranked accordingly.
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